FILED 7/20/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06064-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 5:31 PM

To: Mark Long

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Jacqueline Booksing; Beth Salak; Cayce Hinton; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Name changes for Docket Nos, 20170127-TP through 20170137-TP
Hi Mark,

Thank you for the information below. We will make the changes to the docket titles per your request.

Dorothy

From: Mark Long

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 5:28 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Jacqueline Booksing; Beth Salak; Cayce Hinton

Subject: Name changes for Docket Nos. 20170127-TP through 20170137-TP

Please change the names of the following dockets to include the company name. They should read as follows:

20170127-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast.

20170128-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink.
20170129-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Frontier Florida LLC.

20170130-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Frontier Communications of the South,
LLC.

20170131-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint
Communications.

20170132-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

20170133-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Knology of Florida, Inc. d/b/a WOW!
Internet, Cable and Phone.

20170134-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Northeast Florida Telephone Company
d/b/a NEFCOM.

20170135-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS
Telecom.

20170136-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Smart City Telecommunications LLC
d/b/a Smart City Telecom.

20170137-TP — 2018 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314 for Windstream Florida, LLC.
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Thanks, and sorry for the extra work!

Mark Long

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855
Phone: (850) 413-6101

Fax: (850) 413-6102

E-mail: mlong@psc.state.fl.us





